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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 1:22 PM

Subject:  Your Economic & Judicial HorrorScope

TO: The Usurious Usurpers AND The Usurped
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The Fed Discount rate is now ZERO AS IN NO COSTU® THIS IS AS IT ALWAYS
SHOULD BE. The Ponzi cartels has effectively braashed the world to believe that
waves of illegitimate interest rates necessitateesaf illegitimate taxes to pay for this.

Nothing could be further from the tru
The concept of interest especially upon the natusah free and sovereign state CITIZENS

considered a crime along with money changing id aantral banking criminal racketeering
crime. This taking is as deadly as the curréegilimate massive taking of taxes ug
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our private property. The government has more #dmugh money, it does not need to
charge or pay interest let alone collect taxes upersovereign states Citizens.

As stress cracks continue to creep along the iméretsire of this world wide Ponzi scheme,
you will see the takings more clearly and moredeagly. The prophetic few who have
been foretelling of these times in our past andgmehistory will not be forgotten.

Such is the nature of a Ponzi scam. The "Creaftn@® Jekyll Island" knew well how to
package their poison to make it a most attractivetfe uninformed to swallow. The
Federalist knew well how to stampede the few uthege city folk into orchestrating a
central government constitution vs. the originémied amending of the Articles of
Confederation for a 5% import custom duty for cohaf trade and commerce only.

We all must put this puzzle of taking together glyiegn our own mind to understand for
ourselves what happen and thereby understand fsettond American revolution is going
to unfold. Have no doubt about this. It is happgmow and we are all part of it. Even the
most liberal of folks in the City of Seattle clgatbld their oppressive city government they
could not have their guns. When the City told themwas the "City of Seattle" Parks

and buildings, the natural born, sovereign and $tate Citizens of the City of Seattle told
them, NO, IT IS OUR PARKS AND OUR BUILDINGS AND WB/ANT TO CARRY

OUR OWN PROTECTION. When the cities in America &emto their true God given
birth rights, we will all be free like we have neween free before.

All of the historical takings by the elite centtabkers, bankers and big central governments
at national levels as well as the state, countyatygdyovernments, are coming home to roast
upon our private and public property includingalr wages and our traditional way of life.
This includes the collateralizing of our naturadoerces. What the dark side is
accomplishing most successfully for over two caetyris to break are will, our free choice,
our spirit and our sovereignty. By so doing, tlkentrol our every movement to their gain.

Government has become a rabid mad dog taking wiaitewishes by creating unnatural,
unconstitutional and ungodly laws, regulationsidiagion, judication and administration
upon the natural born. The government and the ox@rgment types promoting this
kidnapping of the Great Spirit of America shouldtbed in Grand Juries and Trial (Petit)
Juries comprised of those natural born who have bien. The era of the political
corruption of the judicial system must come to ad before all of the natural born are in
prison and the political and banking criminals raare free that are now.

The Bill of Rights is the Supreme Law of the laN) T the Constitution. This is how it
should have been written but the 35 lieyers blodkedBill of Rights from preempting the
first signing of the Constitution and that was dlEmgitimate because they never had a
unanimous approval of the several states. Areggtting the picture yet?

« "ltis claimed that Madison wanted to incorpordte Bill of Rights into the text of the
Constitution but the House decided to propose tagsupplementary. They could
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neither. _The Bill of rights had to be ratifiedaseparate document because it directly
contradicts many provisions of the Constitutiorowthen could these two
contradictory documents be as one?

« The judicial power therefore is vested in a jufypeople that judges both the law and
fact. Article 7 of the Bill of rights states that invdi..the right of trial by jury shall be
preserved and no fact tried by a jury shall be wifse reexamined in any court of the
United States.

» The people on a jury are sovereign"

« Article 6 of the Bill of Rights, "In all criminal fpsecutions the accused shall enjoy the
right to a speedy and public trial by an impanuay..."

« Atrticle 11l section 2 clause 3 of the Constitutistates: "The trial of all crimes...shall
by jury.."

« Ninety percent of all criminal cases are plea baeghwithout a jury being present .

» Plea bargaining therefore is in violation of bdik Bill of Rights and the Constitution.
« The entire plea bargaining aberration is run byykxs in their various unconstitutional
capacities as legislators, U.S. Attorneys, Attom@&gneral, judges and attorneys fol
defense. The lawyers enact the laws, the Atto@eyeral and U.S. Attorneys enforce
the laws and the judges interpret the law. tHisalone in violation of the separation

of powers"

» Georgia is one of three states whose constitusthsnandate jury nullification"

« Above Quotes from "The Constitution That Never Wag:' 72-75, by Ralph

Boryszewski.
o Ralph Boryszewski served five years in the US Aang then joined the Rochester Police
Department (New York) where his law enforcemeneeaspanned 27 years.
o http://www.amazon.com/dp/BO006F7L74?tag=raymonefost
20&camp=15041&creative=373501&link_code=as3

There are no laws but the Laws of Nature and Na&t@ed above the
natural borrCltizens

- We are sovereign and free.

- We are the law by virtue of the trial juries andmpt juries.

o The natural born have been turned into slaves aeepte
= by the leeches living off our blood, sweat and gigv

property

Jack Venrick
www.freedomforallseasons.org
Enumclaw, Washington

Wake up Others before it is too |
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One Man Awak

One man awake, Awakens another,
The second awakens, His next door brother.

The three awake can rouse a town,
By turning the whole place upside do

The many awake, Can raise such a fuss,
It finally awakens, The rest of

One man up, With dawn in his eyes

Surely then...Multiplies.

Economy & Financial Fraud:

Art Bell was joined by financial advis@atherine Austin Fittfor a discussion on fraud and
the economy. Financial fraud is tied into the blaokiget-- "the local narcotics trade is
financing Tony Soprano, who's financing James Bosite quipped. Offering her analysis
the recent fraud case involvifigernie Madoffsiphoning off $50 billion, she suggested that
he couldn't have done it without some kind of tasibnal support.

The shakeout from the bubble economy is going to continue, Fitts
warned, with the Dow possibly dropping as low as 4500 during 2009.
Pension funds will take huge losses, and municipalities will be handed the
bill, she continued. There are pockets of people around the country who
are successfully adapting, said Fitts, who advocated investing in local
banks and farmers, as well as precious metals.

First hour guest, trends analyst Gerald Celente added his dire economic
outlook into the mix. By February, there'll be major bankruptcies in the
retail sector, leading into a global depression, he said.

Quote of the Night:

"This economic stuff...This one is as frightenisgaaything Coast's ever talked about. It's as
frightening as any ghost story, the best you've Beard. It's as frightening, if not more ¢
than just about anything scary we've ever talkeoudlon this program. And if it's not yet
personally affected you, get ready because it'sgytn. Our economy is like a living thir
that's had a stroke. It's as though we've all hadrake. Some of us don't know it yet...but
eventually it's going to cause us at the very leagirievous illness, grievous pain:"Art

Bell
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www.chartoftheday.com

For the charts you haven't seen
Ell"!-l%l:‘tr - D Click here for Chart of the Day Plus

Chart of the Day

One result of the current financial crisis has been a dramatic reduction in
prices (i.e. real estate, oil, stocks, etc.) The scenario for the yield on US
Treasury bonds (as with the fed funds rate) has been no different. For some
perspective, today's chart illustrates the significant decline of both the fed
funds rate (gray line) and the 10-year Treasury bond yield (thick blue line). As
concerns over a potentially deep recession have increased and fears over
inflation diminished, investors have moved significantly towards safety
resulting in a dramatic decline of the 10-year Treasury bond yield (especially
over the past couple of months). As today's chart illustrates, the long-term
10-year Treasury bond is once again testing resistance of its 23-year
downtrend.

Notes:

- Where's the market headed? The answer may surprise you. Find out right
now with the exclusive & Barron's recommended charts of Chart of the Day
Plus.

Chart of the Day - www.chartoftheday.com
10-yr Yield vs Fed Funds
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Rate today's Chart of the Day
Excellent 5 4 3 2 1 Nogood

By voting every day you help us get you the charts you want to see.

Quote of the Day
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"Remember that time is money." - Benjamin Franklin

Events of the Day

December 21, 2008 - First day of Winter (Northern Hemisphere) - Hanukkah (1st day)
December 25, 2008 - Christmas Day

December 26, 2008 - Kwanzaa (1st day)

January 01, 2009 - New Year's Day - Rose Bowl - Orange Bowl

Mailing List Info
Chart of the Day is FREE to anyone who subscribes.

- To subscribe, enter your email address | Subscribe

-- To unsubscribe, simply fill in our unsubscribe form.
-- To change your email address, first subscribe with your new email address and then
unsubscribe your old email address (as described above).

Chart of the Day is provided to subscribers without warranty of any kind and accepts no
responsibility for its accuracy or for any consequences of its use.

There is no evidence either from ethnographic
accounts or archaeological excavations to suggest
that rates of accidental trauma or interpersonal
violence declined substantially with the adoption
of more civilized forms of political organization.

In fact, some evidence from archaeological sites
and from historical sources suggests the opposite.

Mark Nathan Cohen
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